From: I - 5S

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:36 AM

To: Glmore, Keith - FSS

O Sprouls, Dawn - F3S Turner, Rosemary - FSS || - F.SS
Subject: Responsible Transportation

Good Morning Dr. Glmore,

| have been working with management of Responsible Transportation this morning to finalize details of
our visit to the Sgourney Rant tomorrow morning. It is my understanding all programs are finalized and
ready to implement once a conditional grant isissued and production initiated. There is still some final
plumbing and electrical work to be completed prior to the initiation of production. All equipment has
been placed and mounted on the kill floor. | will be able to provide a more complete report and/or
recommendation after tomorrow’s visit. If there are any specific questions, issues or information you
would like me to glean during the meeting please advise. | will provide further information after
tomorrow. Thanks. [l

I O\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit
Des Moines District

USDA/FSI S/FO

2430 Sunf lower Ridge

Muscatine A 52761

Blackberry 515
email s/s.usda.gov

OFO---"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. It also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. |f the reader of this e- mail
transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this e- mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. |f you have
received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender by responding to the e- mail and then
delete the e- mail immediately

AR0004468



From: [ ESS

To: B4
Cc: Turner, Rosemary - FSIS; Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS ; || -EsIs
Subject: Responsible Transportation

Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 9:42:00 AM

Good Morning |Jil|§

| have been able to set the final details for our meeting tomorrow. | believe all isaswe
had initially discussed. We will meet at the Sgourney plant at or about 10:00 am
tomorrow. The purpose of our trip isto perform afinal review of written programs and
tour of facilities to determine a final recommendation to the district office regarding the
issuing of a conditional grant to responsible transportation. | look forward to seeing and
working with you tomorrow on this project. Should you have any questions or would like
any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Otherwise....... see you

tomorrow. [l

I O\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit
Des Moines District

USDA/FSIS/FO

2430 Sunf lower Ridge

Muscatine, |A 52761

OFO---"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTI CE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. |t also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. |f the reader of
this e- mail transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e- mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. [|f you have received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender by

responding to the e- mail and then delete the e- mail immediately

AR0004469



